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LGOIMA ID: 2024-20 

 
 
18 April 2024 
 

 
Dear
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS ACT Request: 2024-20 
 
Thank you for your email of 15 April 2024 to the Carterton District Council requesting the following 
information:  
 

“1. All Council/Public owned pools within your area 
2. Whether they are insourced or outsourced, and if so who by 
3. whether or not the pools have PoolSafe accreditation.” 

 
Your request has been considered under the Local Government Official Information and Meeting Act 1987 (the 
Act).  My response to your request is in the number order below. 
 
1. All Council/Public owned pools within your area. 
The information is publicly available here: 2023-72-Response.pdf (cdc.govt.nz). 
 
2. Whether they are insourced or outsourced, and if so who by. 
It is outsourced to Belgravia Leisure. 
 
3. Whether or not the pools have PoolSafe accreditation. 
This summer season we worked towards accreditation; this will be achieved in our off season and will be in 
place for the next summer season. 
 
Please note, the Council proactively publishes LGOIMA responses on our website. As such, we may publish this 
response on our website after five working days. Your name and contact details will be removed. 
 
Thank you again for your email.  You have the right to ask an Ombudsman to review this decision. You can do 
this by writing to info@ombudsman.parliament.nz or Office of the Ombudsman, PO Box 10152, Wellington 
6143. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Geoff Hamilton 
Chief Executive  
Carterton District Council 


